
Mike Kuo 

From: eric@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: November18日2003年Tuesday 3:12 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: eric@ccsemc.com.tw

Subject: 回信： Cal-Comp Elect. FCC ID:OHH-CHYN4590, AN03T3344

11/18/2003

 
Hi, Mike,  
 
For the Q1, please refer to the attachment of the email just sent you a minute before.  
The attached file is the User Manual have been modified upon your comment#2  
 
Thank you!! 
Should you have any question, please don't hesitate to ask me. 
 
Best regards, 
Eric Wong 
Compliance Certification Services Inc. (Formerly C&C Laboratory Co., Ltd.) 
Tel.: +886-3-3240332 Ext.49 
Add.: No.81-1, Lane 210, Ba-de 2nd Rd., Luchu Hsiang, Taoyuan Hsien 338, Taiwan, R.O.C. 
Email: eric@ccsemc.com.tw 
URL: http://www.ccsemc.com.tw  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Question #1: Please provide power spectral density test data when the 
Bluetooth is in the acquisition mode. 
 
Question #2: User manual does not contain RF exposure warning statement. 
Please provide revised user manual. 
 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo  
Compliance Certification Services 
561F Monterey Road 
Morgan Hill CA 95037 
Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105 

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2003/11/11 10:26 AM  
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